Questions and Answers No. 2 for Task Order RFP:

ASC-2013-01-001 (MDOT-SHA)

REVISED RESPONSES TO Qs #1, 11 & 12
1. Can SHA provide an inventory of the applications owned, housed, maintained, and used by SHA along with their criticality, and whether they are in-house developed (home-grown), COTS product, or application hosted with a service provider? Can SHA provide as part of the inventory of applications/systems/servers, the location where the application/system/server is housed? (i.e., Baltimore, Hanover, etc.) 

Answer:  Yes, the SHA Information Technology Architecture July 2011 Final Update will be distributed to the Master Contractors as Q & A – Attachment 1, but not posted on the DBM web page.  Also, the SHA Computer Applications List October 2011 is being distributed to the Master Contractors as Q & A – Attachment 3. 
11.
Are there any applications available on the SHA mobile devices? What types of mobile devices are available to SHA employees? 
Answer:  Yes, anything that is available through our desktop computers are available on/through mobile devices.  We use approved secure network connections back to our MDOT network through these devices when needed.

Laptops, smartphones (Blackberry is standard but iPhones and Androids are used by IT support staff for application support, etc.) and tablets are used in various ways.
12.
Are SHA contractors providing their own computers or mobile devices? If so, do they remotely access (via the VPN) SHA applications and systems? 

Answer:  Yes, in some cases.  The state supplies some devices but some contractors also supply their own.  When they do, they do connect remotely using approved MDOT secure ways back to our network for application use/support.
